
From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ)
To: Shaun Parsons; Connie Deng; Connie Deng; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List; Sharon Kour;

rmoses@mindengross.com; Hans.Rizarri@CroweSoberman.com; daniel@faanadvisors.com; Harvey G. Chaiton;
Caitlin Fell; nkd@giffenlawyers.com; jessica.fung@opg.com; Linc Rogers

Cc: Christel Paul
Subject: RE: In the Matter of the CCAA Proceedings of the JMX Group (CV-20-00648528-00CL)
Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:42:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Counsel Slip for Motion Returnable December 8, 2020 (00023960xF8677).docx
JMX - Stay Extension Order December 8 2020.pdf

Importance: High

The Applicants’ motion proceeded before me today by Zoom. Counsel slip is attached. The
motion is unopposed.
 
The sales process has now run and the transaction is proceeding with the stalking horse bidder.
Counsel are working out some structural issues on the transaction. The Applicants seeks a stay
extension to March 8, 2021 and an extension of the closing deadline for the transaction to
January 31, 2021 (subject to permitted extensions by the Monitor). I am satisfied that the
Applicants have been acting in good faith and with due diligence. The Monitor supports the
relief sought. I am granting the requested extensions.
 
The reports of the Proposal Trustee and Monitor are approved as set out in the order, as are the
fees and disbursements of the Proposal Trustee and Monitor and those of its counsel.
 
Order to go as signed by me and attached to this email. The order is effective from today’s
date and is enforceable without the need for entry and filing.
 
 
 
 
 

Superior Court of Justice (Toronto)
 
 
From: Shaun Parsons <sparsons@wfklaw.ca> 
Sent: December 8, 2020 10:34 AM
To: Connie Deng <cdeng@wfklaw.ca>; Connie Deng <cdeng@wfklaw.ca>; Conway, Madam Justice
Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List
<MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca>; Sharon Kour <skour@wfklaw.ca>; rmoses@mindengross.com;
Hans.Rizarri@CroweSoberman.com; daniel@faanadvisors.com; Harvey G. Chaiton
<harvey@chaitons.com>; Caitlin Fell <cfell@wfklaw.ca>; Shaun Parsons <sparsons@wfklaw.ca>;
nkd@giffenlawyers.com; jessica.fung@opg.com; Linc Rogers <linc.rogers@blakes.com>
Cc: Christel Paul <cpaul@wfklaw.ca>
Subject: RE: In the Matter of the CCAA Proceedings of the JMX Group (CV-20-00648528-00CL)
 
Hello,

mailto:Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca
mailto:sparsons@wfklaw.ca
mailto:cdeng@wfklaw.ca
mailto:cdeng@wfklaw.ca
mailto:MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca
mailto:skour@wfklaw.ca
mailto:rmoses@mindengross.com
mailto:Hans.Rizarri@CroweSoberman.com
mailto:daniel@faanadvisors.com
mailto:harvey@chaitons.com
mailto:cfell@wfklaw.ca
mailto:nkd@giffenlawyers.com
mailto:jessica.fung@opg.com
mailto:linc.rogers@blakes.com
mailto:cpaul@wfklaw.ca

WA








 

[bookmark: _Hlk39763578][bookmark: _Hlk39745330][bookmark: bookmark13][bookmark: _Hlk38388499]Court File No.     CV-20-00648528-00CL


	

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

IN BANKRUPTCY AND INSOLVENCY
(COMMERCIAL LIST)

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES' CREDITORS ARRANGEMENT ACT, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-36, AS AMENDED

AND IN THE MATTER OF A PLAN OF COMPROMISE OR ARRANGEMENT OF JMX CONTRACTING INC., JMX NATIONAL INC., BRND PROPERTIES INC., and JMX LEASING INC.

Applicants

Counsel Slip for the Hearing on December 8, 2020



[bookmark: _Hlk42069395]Sharon Kour and Shaun Parsons, counsel for the Applicants, 
JMX Contracting Inc., et al.

Hans Rizarri, Daniel Posner and Daniel Sobel on behalf of the Monitor, Crowe Soberman Inc.

Harvey Chaiton, counsel for the Monitor, Crowe Soberman Inc. 

Rachel Moses, counsel for the Royal Bank of Canada

Natalie Davis, Student-at-Law, for VAS Inc.

Linc Rogers, counsel for Ontario Power Generation

Jessica Fung, Student-at-Law, for Ontario Power Generation

EMAIL LIST:



[bookmark: _Hlk43454174][bookmark: _GoBack]skour@wfklaw.ca; sparsons@wfklaw.ca; Hans.Rizarri@CroweSoberman.com; Daniel.Posner@CroweSoberman.com; Daniel.sobel@crowesoberman.com; harvey@chaitons.com; RMoses@mindengross.com; nkd@giffenlawyers.com; linc.rogers@blakes.com; jessica.fung@opg.com

{WFK:00023960.1}	





{WFK:00023960.1}	- 1 -






 


  


Court File No. CV-20-00648528-00CL 


ONTARIO 
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE 


(COMMERCIAL LIST) 


THE HONOURABLE MADAM 


JUSTICE CONWAY 


) 
) 
) 


TUESDAY, THE 8th 


DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020 


IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPANIES' CREDITORS 
ARRANGEMENT ACT, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-36, AS AMENDED 


AND IN THE MATTER OF A PLAN OF COMPROMISE OR ARRANGEMENT 
OF JMX CONTRACTING INC., JMX NATIONAL INC., BRND PROPERTIES 


INC., and JMX LEASING INC. (the “Applicants”) 


 
STAY EXTENSION ORDER 


 


THIS APPLICATION, made by the Applicants, pursuant to the Companies’ Creditors 


Arrangement Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-36, as amended (the “CCAA”) for an order extending the 


Stay Period (as defined herein) up to and including March 8, 2021 was heard this day by video 


conference due to the COVID-19 crisis. 


ON READING the affidavit of Charlie Dahl, sworn December 3, 2020, and the Exhibits 


thereto (the “Dahl Affidavit”), the report of Crowe Soberman Inc. dated December 4, 2020 (the 


“First Report”) in its capacity as monitor of the Applicants (the “Monitor”), and on hearing the 


submissions of counsel for the Applicants, the Monitor, and for the secured creditor, the Royal 


Bank of Canada (“RBC”), as well all persons present as stated in the counsel slip, 


1. THIS COURT ORDERS that the time for service of the Notice of Motion and the Motion 


Record is hereby abridged and validated so that this Motion is properly returnable today and hereby 


dispenses with further service thereof. 







  


  
 


2. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Stay Period, as defined in the Order of Mr. Justice 


Hainey dated September 29, 2020 (the “Initial Order”), is hereby extended up to and including 


March 8, 2021. 


3. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Closing Date Deadline, as defined in Schedule A to the 


Initial Order, is hereby extended up to and including January 31, 2021 and may be further extended 


or amended by the Monitor, in its discretion, by up to two weeks without Court approval. 


4. THIS COURT ORDERS that the Fourth Report of Crowe Soberman Inc. in its capacity 


as proposal trustee of the Applicants (the “Proposal Trustee”), the fees of the Proposal Trustee, 


and the fees of the Proposal Trustee counsel are hereby approved, provided, however, that only 


the Proposal Trustee in its personal capacity and only with respect to its own personal liability, 


shall be entitled to rely upon or utilize in any way such approval. 


5. THIS COURT ORDERS that the First Report of the Monitor, the fees of the Monitor, 


and the fees of the Monitor counsel are hereby approved, provided, however, that only the Monitor 


in its personal capacity and only with respect to its own personal liability, shall be entitled to rely 


upon or utilize in any way such approval. 


6. THIS COURT ORDERS that this Order and all of its provisions are effective as of 


12:01 a.m. Eastern Standard/Daylight Time on the date of this Order. 


 


       ___________________________________
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WEISZ FELL KOUR LLP 
100 King Street West, 
Suite 5600 
Toronto, ON M5X 1C9 
 
Sharon Kour  LSO No. 58328D 
skour@wfklaw.ca 
Tel: 416.613.8283 
 
Caitlin Fell  LSO No. 60091H 
cfell@wfklaw.ca 
Tel: 416.613.8282 
 
Fax: 416.613.8290 
 
Lawyers for JMX Contracting, et al. 
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Further to the attendance this morning before Justice Conway, please find a clean order and counsel
slip attached.
 
Best,

 

 
    Web | wfklaw.ca

 
Shaun Parsons
Associate | Weisz Fell Kour LLP
T | 416.417.8781
F | 416.613.8290
E | sparsons@wfklaw.ca
 

 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Connie Deng <cdeng@wfklaw.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 9:16 PM
To: Connie Deng; Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca; MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca; Sharon Kour;
rmoses@mindengross.com; Hans.Rizarri@CroweSoberman.com; daniel@faanadvisors.com;
harvey@chaitons.com; Caitlin Fell; Shaun Parsons; nkd@giffenlawyers.com; jessica.fung@opg.com
Cc: Christel Paul; linc.rogers@blakes.com
Subject: In the Matter of the CCAA Proceedings of the JMX Group (CV-20-00648528-00CL)
When: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Zoom
 
Sharon Kour is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
 
Topic: In the Matter of the CCAA Proceedings of the JMX Group (CV-20-00648528-00CL)
Time: This is a recurring meeting Meet anytime
 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84769303108
 
Meeting ID: 847 6930 3108
One tap mobile
+15873281099,,84769303108# Canada
+16473744685,,84769303108# Canada
 
Dial by your location
        +1 587 328 1099 Canada
        +1 647 374 4685 Canada
        +1 647 558 0588 Canada
        +1 778 907 2071 Canada
        +1 204 272 7920 Canada
        +1 438 809 7799 Canada
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwfklaw.ca%2F&data=04%7C01%7CBarbara.Conway%40scj-csj.ca%7C5053b9577e8d4fb5a0f508d89b8ea410%7Ccddc1229ac2a4b97b78a0e5cacb5865c%7C0%7C1%7C637430384514868341%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=28EEsBMj1ldA4RxjZWwwA6vSDRu8mnoxnOXBqjVB3FE%3D&reserved=0
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        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
Meeting ID: 847 6930 3108
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kba2woVlg
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